
8802 27th Ave NE 

Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may 
be a summary of content 

provided by the recipient, 
not always complete 
quoted material.

Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
Tulalip Tribes Events Department
Address:
6406 Marine Dr.

Tulalip, WA 9827

Contact:
communications@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov

Organization’s General Goals:
Organizing community events for members of the Tulalip Tribes.

Date of Award:	 Level:
2018 Q1	 $10,000 plus

Specific Use for This Award:
Funding towards the annual Spee-Bi-Dah celebration which brings tribal 

members together for beach seining, a fishing method using nets in shallow 

water. For more information, please read the attached report from Tulalip Tribes 

Events Department.
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From: Robert Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 8:56 AM 
To: Marilyn Sheldon 
Subject: Spee Bi Dah Pics 

Hi Marilyn, 
 
I have attached some photos from Spee Bi Dah. Thanks again for all your help! We also be sure 
to have the tents up with Charitable Contributions website on them. We also just posted a 
video from Spee Bi Dah on Tulalip News Facebook page. Go check it out. 😊😊😊😊 Since there were a 
handful who did not take the shuttle, I would say we had about 625 guests.
 
Robert Watson 
Associate Producer Apprentice
Communications Department
Office: (360) 716 - 4194
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